HALLING & CAYO

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

320 EAST BUFFALO STREET, SUITE 700 «- MILWAUKEE, W1 53202

September 18, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Brian Waite

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
101 S. Webster Street PO Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921
brian.waite@wisconsin.gov

RE: DB Oaks Ltd Property, 700 Oak Street, Fort Atkinson WI; BRRTS No. 02-28-176509

Dear Mr. Waite:

As you know, Ted Warpinski and | have been retained to represent Ingersoll Rand, as the successor
in interest to Thomas Industries, Inc., regarding the above matter. We are replacing attorney John
Van Lieshout. Please update your records so that any future correspondence comes to us. Thank
you very much.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,

HALLING & CAYO, S.C.

Andy Skwierawski

MAS/ecw
cc: Jeff Ackerman (via e-mail)

Andrew Mott (via e-mail)
Andy Schiesl (via e-mail)
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